CLARIFICATIONS No 1
Contracting Authority: European Union Monitoring Mission in Georgia (EUMM Georgia)
Tender: SUPPLY OF MICROSOFT SOFTWARE TO THE EUMM GEORGIA. 
 Ref.:  EuropeAid/132266/L/SUP/GE

Clarifications on questions:

	No
	Question
	Answer

	1
	In the tender specification for items 2 and 3 you mentioned two products:

(2) MS Office Home and Business 2010/ MS Office Standard 2010 - 400

(3) MS Office Professional 2010/MS Office Professional Plus 2010 - 15

as you know  MS Office Home and Business 2010 and  MS Office Professional 2010 do not have volume licensing, so as we understand you clearly want volume licensing so the licenses will be MS Office Standard 2010 and /MS Office Professional Plus 2010
	The preferred option is to have volume licensing, hence the inclusion of MS Office Standard and Professional Plus.

	2
	You mentioned disk kits with some minimum quantity for each product in the tender specification. As you know in the Volume licensing you can download all the images of products you have purchased from the Microsoft Volume Licensing Service Center. Is it so necessary to purchase disk kits for each product?
	In the case that the supplied produce is based on volume licensing options with the software available as a download there is no requirement to provide the disk kits.

	3
	Also we have a question regarding prices in Euro. Is there any way to receive prices in dollars? Because the Euro is not stable this days, and it can harm both sides.
	No, we do not have opportunity to change currency of the tender. Please consider possible risks.



	4
	Lot No. 1, Item 2:
MS Office Home and Business 2010 /MS Office Standard 2010
Quantity: 400 pcs
Could you please clarify to quantity of Ms Office Home, MS Office Business and MS Office Standard 2010?
Are those items quantities Ms Office Home 2010 (200 pcs) and MS Office Business 2010 (200pcs) totally 400 pcs or MS Office Standard 2010 (400 pcs)?
	The preferred option is to have volume licensing, hence the inclusion of MS Office Standard and Professional Plus.

The requirement is for 400 Copies of MS Office standard.

	5
	May you clarify the special conditions, Article 26 Methods of payment “For the 60% pre-financing (if requested), in addition to the payment request, a financial guarantee for the full amount of the pre-financing payment.” 
Other all EU Tenders special conditions Article 26 Methods of payment is just like: “For the 60% pre-financing, in addition to the payment request, the performance guarantee. If a pre-financing is requested and this payment exceeds EUR 150.000, or if no proof documents have been provided for the selection criteria, the Contractor must provide a financial guarantee for the full amount of the pre-financing payment.” Please clarify the special conditions “If a pre-financing is requested and this payment exceeds EUR 150.000, or if no proof documents have been provided for the selection criteria”
	It means that if you are awarded for this contract and if you want to receive advance payment (60%) you need to submit pre-financing guarantee for the full amount of the pre-financing payment. Pre-financing guarantee form attached as Annex V to this Tender Dossier.
We can not comment conditions of other EU tenders. In this tender performance guarantee is not required but pre-financing guarantee is required for the full amount of the pre-financing payment (60% of the contractual price).



